Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Dana Arnold <darnold@matadorresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 12:38 PM,

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: ‘ Jennifer L. Bradfute; Earl E. DeBrine (edebrine@modrall.com)
Subject: Case No. 15366

Florene,

I hope you are well. Our attorney, Jennifer Bradfute, mentioned that it would be helpful for us to communicate
Matador's intentions for the Cimarron State 16-195-34E RN #133H well. If it is possible to expedite a decision for Case
Na. 15366, Matador intends to move the Cimarron State 16-195-34E RN #133H well up on our drill schedule to mid-
October. Typically, our rig setup begins moving to the lacation about a week ahead of the spud date. We are encouraged
by positive well resulis for the Cimarron State 16-195-34F #134 located immediately to the East and feel optimistic
about this upcoming well.

We appreciate the OCD's consideration of our application. If any other information would be helpful, please do not
hesitate to reach out to me.

Sincerely,
Dana

Dana Arnold

Staff Attorney

Matador Resources Company | 5400 LBJ Freeway | Suite 1500 | Dallas, Texas 75240
Office: (972) 371-5284 | Cell; (214) 300-9779

Email: darnold@matadorresources com
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This transmission is strictly confidential. if you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or digseminate this
information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail
is a viglation of federal criminal law. This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a
transaction or make any agreemant by electrenic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a
writing, and nothing contained herein shalt constifute a contract or elecironic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National
Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.



